
2015-6

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

SARPY COUNTY. NEBRASKA

RESOLUTION AWARDING BID FOR TIRES AND TIRE SERVICE
FOR SARPY COUNTY FTEET SERVICES

wHEREAS, pursuant to Neb. Rev. Stat. 523-104(6) (Reissue 2ot2), the County has the power to do all acts in
relation to the concerns of the county necessary to the exercise of its corporate powers; and,

WHEREAS,pursuanttoNeb.Rev.Stat.523-103(Reissue z}l2),thepowersof theCountyasabodyare
exercised by the County Board; and,

wHEREAS' bids for this matter have been solicited and reviewed pursuant to applicable Nebraska stateStatutes; and,

WHEREAS, this Board desires to proceed
Sarpy County.

forthwith in order to expedite and facilitate service to the citizens of

Now, THEREFORE, be it resorved by this Board of county commissioners that:

(2)

(1)

li:"[,:J1l[,"ffiffiJ;:'n" riresondrireserviceror 
is

This Board's chairman, clerk, and Attorney are hereby authorized and directed to execute such ancillarydocuments as may be required to evidence the contract and take any and all steps necessary or requiredin order to carry out the terms of such contract after said documents have been reviewed by theAttorney, Fisca I Adm in istrator, a nd County Adm in istrator.

The above Resolution was approved by a vote of the Sarpy
meeting Jur;;;]; accordance with appricabre raw 

"" in"t"'Uj&tt*::;:lffi



Sarpy County Purchasing Department

SARPY COUNTY COU RTHOUSE

1210 GOLDEN GATE DRIVE, SUITE 1220

PAPILLION, NE 68046

Brian Hanson, Purchasing Agent
(402) s93-2349

Debby Peoples, Asst. Purchasing Agent
(402) se3-4764

Beth Garber, Pu rchasing/Contract Administrator
(402) s93-4476

MEMO

To: Sarpy County Board of Commissioners

From: Beth Garber

Re: Award Bid for Tires & Tire Service

On December 1-1, 20L4, five (5) bids were opened for Tires and Tire Service. After

reviewing the bids, it is recommended the bid be awarded to the low bidder, Cross

Dillon Tire for the various prices listed on the Bid Form. The prices are very comparable

to our current pricing. Although Cross Dillon's service fees are higher than Heartland

Tire, when comparing 2014 actual service calls Cross Dillon is stillthe low bid.

I have contacted Cross Dillon's references and they were positive. Further, we have

worked with Cross Dillon and have been satisfied with theirservice. lf you have any

questions, please feelfree to contact me at bgarber@sarpV.com.

December 24,20L4
Beth Garber

cc: Deb Houghtaling
Mark Wayne
Scott Bovick

Brian Hanson

George Funderburk



SARPY COUNTY
Frggr SgnVICE DgpARTMENT

George Funderburk
gfundcrburk@sarpy.com

15loo sourH 84rn STREET
PAPILLION, NE 68046
Phone 402-537-6980
FAX 40)-537-6999

Memo

December 23,2014

To: Beth Garber
From: George Funderburk
Ref: Fleet Service Tire Bid

After reviewing all tire bids I recommend that we go with Cross Dillon Tire for the
tire contract. Cross Dillon Tire can deliver or we can pick up tires daily if
necessary. Fleet Service keeps a majority of the tires in stock but there are times
that we need to pick up tires depending on service schedule. Cross Dillon Tire is
able to meet these requirements.

Any question please call George Funderburk 402-537-6980



Sarpy County, Nebraska
Tires and Tire Service

Bid Comparison

Bld Opening:
2:00 p.m.

December 11,2014

, Crols Dillon Tire , Heartla4d Tlre , Baqer Quilt Allied Oil & Tire Co.
l

GCR Tires

Option 1 Lires Grand-Total $1L048 90 $20,717.10 $20,768.00 $0.00 $?o,zo1

$80,83e.32 $!2,0e1.82

q22,qo q25qo $l8.qo
$35.00 $50.00 $45.00

OTR (20.5x25 & larger)
OTR Service Calls

$50.q0 t8s.09; q55 qq

tlo 00 q85.oo q35.qo



. Cross Dillon Tire Heartland Tire
Estimated

Bauer Built Allied Oil & Tire Co. GCR Tires
ll

Ed.nded Pft. u Pnca Er!.ndedlEE

:x"**"'*""**"*,r^'
E,oH;i pv- 17 rprrr55Rr4 !os27 ir.r6r.ao' $1i2t' $2,rx-ao $r11!o $2.rr0.0a r|rL $2

itone FireHawk PVS 18" (P245i55R18) $5,300.00 $137.80 $6.890.00 $137.00 $6,850.001 $136.80 $6-84!

$647.40 $66.42 $664.20 $69.00 $690.00 $66.43 $664iresion- lmnity rourNo ' to' $oq.z+

s1341.34 $1115s $r.374.30 511400 U,363.00 t112.32 tr,353

irestone Affnity Tourinq 4 Ply I 12 $63.1 1

irestone lnsigna SE200 ' 8 $62.00

r2233.o 111,23? 4.213.9) 12!D !?.21oA I 311r.3r1
t tu*r{A/r:/Lr265,mR I ir167o $r G36o $r&m s:..30.@ !3r.x5 irJllso

Destination LE 12 5111.82 $1,341.84 $114.55 $1,374.60 $114.00 $1,36B.00 $1 12 82 $1,353
$2,240.00 $1 12.82] $2.256

, l''"li "iIt ; ='Y r :'''"1 i "i*olL r -; ' j'1'
'n 

2 - Lrshl riu.k. Hrvy out Moror Gnd.r

'orv/oo-DDu€ e (P2]!ata a) ! 6/1e trr255 t,no.!Q t1.?!0 i',Io4 qo tr]/qo $!q!J 30 tlrL $r,710
6 t,aEldcs;r(LrIs/35R16) 3r,33630 $r14oo tr,374.oo t1r4.30

v/oo-DDu€ e (P2r!ara 3) ! 6/1e !1255 t,no:!Q t1.?!0 i',Io4 qo tr]/qo $!q!J 30 tlrL $r,710

I trl0 t3.r2.& trR.6,l t3{6000 ir5\/ $.], 1,/o $1t!.u 5.1.!l 
11.80 $1.788.80 5114.80 s1.836.80 $114.00 s1,824.00 $137.80 $2,204.80 $114.80 $1.836.

7o.u $3.412.80 $173.64 $3.472.80 $173.00 $3,460.00 $155.71 $3,114 20 $173.64 $3,472.

eavy Duty Trqck & Trailer Tiresq..vy Dur, rrucr r Trrikr Ii6;;;;-"ii;ii:;;d;; --
'Eb!! 431!,00!125) rB ]360 rr !3 a9?Jr t3/5 0 r'4.25330 irrre8 ir2,35?13 r3.5rr trJ,s32*" zor i' oonzzrl $ 3 as2 i. t3/5 0 ! 4.253s0 trJ,ssz !

M.'sa2o Lrrr8oR2z 5) l7.J7s.x t1{s33 !/rs003l i4'!.00 !!-104.q $os!l $6,34t60 i!1o.9!l $/.!qrc
. Es56o (rssrmR)2.r) r.r!!12- t s5s.36 i209'92 $26700 i2rbm $2v.06.

3ridgestone R250F (245l70R19.5) 12 $307.33 $3.687.96, $263.87. $3,166.44
Bridgestone R250 (265175R?2.5) 4 $394.50 $1,578.00 $410.70. $1,642.80

2 $307.33 $3.687.96, $263.87. $3,166.44 $259.00, $3,108.00 $241.57, $2,898.84 $29l.86 $3,574.32

i 1191?9 lr:1999 1i1919 lt,9i::9 Ii:9: lt1::99 :19:99 :l:9399 :::?11 :liiY::
n6' ri55(ii.ooR22.5, s rxl.4s r2.oses. 3274.er ali*2s t2e.oo 32 r40.@l trt{lL $2,199.s6 t2ar-1 v??3
!qriq!qce.[(r r2!-a./s!4 fi1s rl t17t$l ,:4-12 r4311a 3r]!!o !41qL !ru.6z t54q4s ii?i.-2 t!3.1

fires!9lEFT455(11:00R22.5) ,- + 9l

larlislef\4ulti-Trc C/S]p2.5-1 0.00-B   ply) !J0000. i/36/ t79.00 !l-6.00. i59.00. 327600 i39.16 9tt-31

hos.sor v sled unq rBdllvrllL. 008!!r ?0 !a1m Le.mL,0. tr,00/.0 120..ss0 tr34.00 !'e63000 $r tss.00 i3r.e3000 se3106 srs,6a120

ru,r@. Qr 1 Rreos 31.2,636 $lqa t1347.qs t1s1.0o !€o1q traslq a!7oo $1e.00 $1,27618
$?5a2 rv!00 lqmq rrd.oq 34!! 00 i2r33l t51l!a

Tires ('19.5L-24lND R-4 12Pl 2 Ss00.00 $1.000.00 $442.43 $884.861 $775.00 $1.550.00 S570.00 $1

Tires and Tire Service
for the

Fleet Seruices Department
Bid Tab

Bid Opening;
2:00 p.m.

December4. 2014

P:\Tires, tubes & service\2o'14\Bid Tab Modified_tires.xls



L corDino'lrlr! I rt dildrrr. 1 B.*B.r'r ar!!.do {rr-c!. I cc!'rk3

BqB.tfl0rr65' I { tm.oo i1!0cq $r$13 3553 /2 t'2000 $a2aw s12J21
c@dD*de(Al/ Vbt4o!14 s !!s03. $ .*??1 trssoo tr.1so00 tr,3552o tl3?.so t1,lo2..o

1 fi,r0.00 t560 00 se5o13 3210 00 rl6o.qo trlr.a $€5? 14 3r7o.7r !!32!!,5,"DPrr 5 1 !r,r0.oo t56o oo t2r9.s2 i9501s 3210 oo tt6o.oo $52 ra 3r70.?a $$2-
s4213 3Ss4 36 t522oo' ti-Olr.OO tt7o00 $irom r5.6ot !-32irs5.:4 I ? l!00.00 $r.0i00! s!? 11 3s€r s6 t52200

3 ir30.00 !/3000 fir0.59 !6.3!6 3rre.00 341q9 5r1oQ 3r:o.00
2 i!3 02 1136 04 tm.79 iror s3 i€0 00 i 20 00 t55 00

ri,rr& r.oo , 2 3s.15. ,3030 r,.iq ri s1u21 560.00 r'33.0o t3000 $16000 3ee5, $1s0.
4 173.31 i3o736 r/0.3s s2t2@ $344 $3.1s, tq3.53 474!6

12 !25160 $'r.05620 r26r.re rr,r37rt a6ro0 t3,2o1m 9vsi $,0se16 i25a.rz t3,otr.ol
4 173.31 i3o7 36 r/0.3s $€3.00 s2t2 t$ $3 4a $3.1 0, lq3.531 474!6

_ ord""?.s,bb6r r1r,3433l .?\m?2i a 3?0,q340!l tao,03s4l tt2poltz

ryp€ o! ssryk. - &euE !!Gs@6cd3 i40 00 $5m
Type o! Seruice - Requqar tlor- 

lcar3 $3000 $m.00 i40.00 $5m $35!ot ._ a f c4onL $o.ool $10a1 - - laqf !!.9bhdd i6ir s1o oo $a.oo
t6.oo t'o oo iro5o $a.oo

sisoo riz.oo t22rls3s.00 $3500 iso 00 91:00R24
rc rm <Jq r^.-r I I

$40.00 $35.00 $35.00 $50.00 945.0

rR(-tsa!".c.') ! rrc.ool $doof iso.oor ssso[ E56!
lRqeMsecsle _ r $r!o0r lim-coi ElaL s€9ml !!5-0OIR Seruice Calls _ r r $9q.00r $20.00i t4O LQroTRLaborPerl.iour]];il.il]ioro|iri'ool

ryp.ds.rvic.-A!:!!!ouE L L L ! I L L.sed@car. $!0.0o sqmL ziar !10o:o0, L70Wheersoff T sdrl lo:oo- $rdod' lo-
r7.m ts.oo !f o @ lao 50 3€

tG m no oo lioro $3
rruiiitetB9pajrl]$15.0q]stzoo[ $18.0

t4ooo $5m aioq srooo 5a5.
t50 00 tlsoo t50 00 sss

90 oo
io m t7s oo $s5 00. t50.or

rvF of sR'c.. sd. sun a lol
r3o oo rls.oq qroqoo

wE)ers off I I q400, $0.00
Disnount L $Z oOL $6.00

$1O.OO $12.00 $0q0

";;;"i ;; su* ;;6 ;iai noi
$7 oo t1o.oo 5ro.5o !3.0!ru(FaRn,i ltsm 112.oo S22oo 125.00 $r30(

ilr o-qr4 I !400i ssno rr50q !50-001 s15.0!
oFI ,r0 s25 a ,.,.q6t, 150.00 $45 00 t10.0! i3!-00
olq slacrc4b i3oo0 $2o-0! 3I50q $5.00 $350(

0s50.00

Tires and Tire Service
for the

Fleet Services Department
Bid Tab

Bid Opening:
2:00 p.m.

December 4, 2014

PlTires. tubes & service\2014\Bid Tab Modified tires.xls



Oo*t, ht U crrr

Sarpy Countp Nebraska
Tires, Tubes and Tire Service

UPDATED Bid Form

Estimated

Quantitv
MANUFACTURER/
TYPE

UNIT PRICE EXTENDED

PRICEOption L - Pursuit Tires & lasrenger Cm nres

Drrrcrri+ Tipao -'ri-^- -.:;L:::::-;-lf-- -

I

q'L pE ),"EEL. rdre., v mlnrmum. r rres to be used for police/pursuit/emergencyopentions. (b7.?ll

-

rrre nawK yY4t rlg /L0 30 r/s 5 gq.3t s e6'7q,30
rtresrone FtrerrawK PVs 16
(P22sl60R16) 7cl83gil

20

F/s 'qr 
,no $ 1ft3'@

Flrestone FireHawk pVS 17"
(P23slssR17l n77 3 gq

20

f/s $ /r*,a' ' n, dt''o
Firestone FireHawk pVS 18,i
(P24slssR18) 00aagL

50
t/s s 

1oh,* ' {3*'*
rassenger I tres s $
rrr esrone ArTlnlty I ounng
(P2os/6sR1s) lAlDb33

10

f/s t 
6'r,, , s 

5q 7 ''to
Firestone Affinity Touring 4 ply
(Pzts/7oR7s) tq D bg4

t2
P/t

t /,r'" 5 7g7't'
Firestone lnsigna SE200
(P23sl7sR1sl a)q1L"l

8

f/s s 
bJ'* r tlf6',o

Firestone Destination LE

(P26sl70R16) ltl10b1
L2

/:B ' ttt'(' s 
ts'lr ,91

Firestone Destination tE ART #t47067
(P26sl70RL7)

20
r'/t s ,$'L

t/l
$ ))fl,w

Coo per Discover (A/T3 / LT 265 17 ARfi ) 8 f,6oper s /qf ,a3 $ /{1p,eq
Option 1 - Total s /qnufl,lo

Lrgnf t rucx ilres
Bridgestone Revo 2 \P26S/7ORL7)N:Jy I 8 B/s 5 il.r ,ql $ 1/et,qz
Bridgestone M700 HD Duravis
(P23s/8sR161 t/4sf1

72

Bls ' lro't' '/'(orr,t'Firestone Transforce HT (LT 235/S5R16) 16 Fl{ $ //l'fo S/
Blidgestone Revo tt (LT265/75R16)166{t/g 20 ll/s s 170', btl 5 ..?tl tz, 80
Heavy Uuty Truck & Trailer Tires
Firestone T831 (10:O0R20) 4 F/s S xlo/Rnt^,,, SDisuut^,,
rrresrone I E31 (11:00R22.51 a9t € { 1 3B f/s $3/*,33 $ I?Aq)'s'{
Firqstone FS820 (315/s0R22.S)pJl 87rl 1"6 F/.5 5 ,/lo'fr{ 5 7"175 ,?0
Firestone FSs60 (2ssl70R22.s) i qJqgl 8 f/s $ A{tl.vl $ ty.r.f '3t,
Bridgestone M729/R250 12 (

S
Bridgestone RZS}F (Z4S lTOnrS.s ) P J6[ 12 Bis S 307'ss 5 Et ff7'tr,
Bridgestone R250 (26s/7sR22.s) R?6t 4 rt /s 5 .?q4,rb S /.f7 {'*
B ridgestone M7 29 l24S /70R 19.5) 4 Fls $ s,/* o.r s Bfr,6ff
Firestone FT455 (L1:o0R22., Fffi I 8 e/s $ts 7'rs s20"{f " 17

1556l
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Fi restone Transforce HT (1T245/75R1"7) 4 f/s 5 /t*/t' 5 4tl, 'tt
Carlisle Multi-Tac CIS (22.5-Lo.00-8 4 ply) 4 taa ll 9r- 5 zs-'* $ ?n'oo
Motor Grader Tires

Bridgestone V-Steel Ultra Traction VUT
(14:00R24)

20

Eis
t 
wr''o

t 
lq rg,'"

Misc. Equipment Tires

Duraforce DT

(L2-16,s SKS)

4
f / s t ?,r'o' 5 

/ &7 b'sb
Front Backhoe Tires ( 12.5/80-18NHS
14PLY)

2
s'7&

t 
eb'o t433'"

Rear Backhoe Tires (19,5L-24lND R-4
12PLY)

2
S*rr1,sol.)

s soo'' $ lw'u'
BoBcat (12-16.5) 4 (; 

"r,. 
t^ n. 5l4"J,e $ ht^K,ov

BoBcat (10-16,5) 4 (rt,vl <^ ^ $ /pa, * 5 UQN'R'
Cooper Discover (ALT/1T265/70R17) 8 Pa*- L s 5n
225/70Rte.s 4 /2Fn-L S lt-/ts,* S B'tD,d/
79.sL-24 2 JA-na(,ru s .54),- $ l*t^,N
Aircraft 24x7.7-tO 6 D,h 5 t3o'* 5 7pb,oo
Turf 23-10.50x12 2 C nc t;l.- 5 A{,'n $ /?/-,o'{
Turf 26-L2.00x12 2 Or+cti+.. s qI' r.f 5 lyg,30
22sl7sRLs 4 s 7c- ;77,4{- s n7'36
FSs50 2s5l70R22,s p< r,/ I L2 r/s 5 J.s4,60 5 i0ss,70

Option 2 - Total s_i
o

Option3-TireService Tl--t--v-v-
Description I Re8ular Hours I Atter Hours I Saturday, Sunday & Holiday
Service Calls s qo,,rtz 5 nt/t 5 ,V/c
Wheels Off S 4'n s s
Dismount I -,lo S s T?,pn,, )a*^
Mount 5z S ffi,r.l*.rt $ * 

14r"."-l
Truck Flat Repair 5 /d,P s Jfux s
Motor Grader 14:00R24 S 4n,@ s s
OTR Flat Repair
(20.5x25 & Lareer)

t 
,o'*' 5 s

OTR Service Calls 5 30'"', s s
OTR Labor Per Hour S fl'OO $ s

Additional & Miscellaneous Charges (i.e. lnvoice, Envlronmental or Shop Service chargesJ Ftease
lain:

*Prices are to be F.O.B. - Sarpy County Fleet Services Department, Main Shop, 15100 S 84th ST,
Papillion, NE 68046 and Gretna Shop, 21.804 R&R Road, Gretna, NE 6g029

2lPage



Servlce Company Namel

. Servlce Company Repl

crty,srate, oo, (j2.4.4fl*;-*# S< t S1
Servlce cornpany Phonei 4o>--<21 -/oab
Servke Company24 Hour Phonet

,-l oz* aZ?* lot '>

Company lnformatlon

Years ln bustnessl

# of employees

Total sales last 3 yeals

References

Company Name:
Address:
Contact Narnet
Date of Purchase:

Cornpany Narner

Acldress:

Contact Namel
Date of Purchase:

Company Name:
Address:

Cqntact Name:

:#G

tn4 . &t'n, lu53 '^ 3.4 t 7
$dt.44ct tntA 'Zatt

//n

Phone Number:

Phone Numberu
Date of Purchase: Ernallr
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AGREEMENT

This Agreement is entered into by and between the Cou nty of Sarpy, in the State of Nebraska, a

body politic and corporate, and hereinafter "County", and Cross Dillon Tire, hereinafter "Vendor".

WHEREAS, County is desirous of contracting for Tires, Tubes and Tire Service for the Fleet
Services; and,

WHEREAS, the Vendor has been awarded this Agreement as a result of the bid made by Vendor
in response to the Speclfications and Request for Proposals prepared by County;

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the declarations and mutual promises and
covenants contained herein, the County and Vendor agree as follows:

DUTIES OF VENDOR

Services to be rendered by Vendor under this Agreement shall be all those services
necessary and proper for the installation and materials for Tires, Tubes and Tire Service
in conformity with each and every term, condition, specification, and requlrements of
the Bid Specifications and the Bid submitted by the Vendor.

All provisions of each document and item referred to in Paragraph A above shall be

strictly complied with the sarne as if rewritten herein, and in the event of conflict among
the provisions of said documents, the provisions most favorable to the County shall
govern.

Prior to the commencement of any work, Vendor will place on file with the Sarpy
County Clerk, the required certificates of insurance, if applicable.

The Vendor agrees to comply with the residency verification requirements of Neb. Rev.

Stat. 54-108 through 54-114. The Vendor is required and hereby agrees to use a federal
immigration verification system to determine the work eligibility status of new
employees physically performing services within the State of Nebraska. A federal
immigration verification system means the electronic verification of the work
authorization program authorized by the lllegal lmmigration Reform and immigrant
ResponsibilityAct of 1995,8 U.S.C. 1324a, known as the E-Verify Program, oran
equivalent federal program designated by the United States Department of Homeland
Security or other federal agency authorized to verify the work eligibility status of a

newly hired employee.

lf the Vendor is an individual or sole proprietorship, the following applies:

1. The Vendor must complete the United States Citizenship Attestation Form, available
on the Depadment of Administrative Services website at yvWW.das,state.nq.us.

2. lf the Ve nd or ind icates on such attestation form that he or she is a q ualifled alie n,
the Vendor agrees to provide the U.S. Citizenship and lmmigration Services

D.
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il,

ilt.

tv.

documentation required to verify the Vendor's lawful presence in the United States
using the Systematic Alien Verification for Entitlements (SAVE) Program.

3. The Vendor understands and agrees that lawful presence in the United States is

required and the Vendor may be disqualified or the contract terminated if such
lawful presence cannot be verified as required by Neb, Rev. Stat. Sect.4-108.

E, Vendor will submit an invoice to County for work completed based on the amounts
specified in Vendor's bid. Such invoices shall be submitted to:

Fleet Services

15100 S, 84th Street
Papillion, NE 58046

F. The County and Vendor hereto specifically acknowledge, stipulate and agree that each
and every term of the Bid Specifications and the Vendor's bid constitutes an essential
term of this Agreement, and that, therefore, any violation of any term, condition,
provision, or requirement constitutes a material breach hereunder, for which County
shall have every right underthe law to terminate this Agreement, and obtain any and all
relief necessary,

DUTIES OF COUNry

ln return for full, faithful and diligent rendering of services set forth above, County
agrees to pay to Vendor the amount specified in Vendor's bid upon submission of the
required invoice and satisfactory completion of all required work.

BREACH

Should Vendor breach, violate, or abrogate any term, condition, clause or provision of this
agreement, the County shall notify Vendor in writing that such an action has occurred. lf
satisfactory provision does not occur within ten (10) days from such written notice, the
County may, at its option, terminate this agreement and obtain an alternate providerto
provide all required materials. This provision shall not preclude the pursuit of other
remedies for breach of contract as allowed by law.

SAVINGS CLAUSE

This Agreement shall be interpreted, construed and enforced under the laws of the State of
Nebraska. ltisunderstoodandagreedbytheCountyandVendorheretothatifanypart,
term, condition, or provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal or in conflict with any law
of the State of Nebraska or of the United States, the validity of the remaining parts, terms,
conditions, or provisions shall not be affected, and the rights and obligations of the County
and Vendorshall be construed and enforced as ifthe Agreement did not contain the
particular part, term, condition, or provision held to be invalid.

zip"i"



V. SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement, along with the Bid Specifications, and Bid by Vendor contains the entire
Agreernent between the County and Vendor, and there are no other written or oral
promises, contracts or warrants which may affect it. This Agreement cannot be amended
except by written agreement of both the County and Vendor. Notice to the County and

Vendor shall be given in writing to the agents for each party named below:

County: Ms. Debra Houghtaling
Clerk of Sarpy County
1210 Golden Gate Drive Suite 1250

Papillion, NE 68046

Vendor: Mr. Nick Kucera

Cross Dillon Tire
11403 S. 153'd St,

Omaha, NE 68138
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lN WITNESS WHEREOF, we the contracting pa,rtig[.1 by our re^spective and duly authorized agents, hereto
affixoursignaturesandsealsinduplicatethisV)aavotWzos,

COUNTY OF SARPY, NEBRASKA,

A body Politic and Corporate

Vendor: Arrtt l, //ta T t-

By: ,//, k*".* .--

Title: {-L,

Sarpy County Board of Commissioners
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